Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JUNE 13, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$235,000 WITH LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

The proposed FY 2015 General Fund budget provides for $235,000 to support the
operating costs of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Human Rights Commission. The
agency will continue to safeguard all individuals within Lexington-Fayette County from
discrimination based on race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, disability, familial
status and sexual orientation/gender identity in connection with housing, employment and
public accommodations and to effect the provisions and purposes of the Kentucky Civil
Rights Act (KRS Chapter 3444), Urban County Ordinance 199-94 and 201-99, provision
7.17 of the Lexington-Fayette Merger Charter of 1974, and any other laws enacted by the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County relating to the Commission.

Council authorization to execute agreement is requested, subject to the availability of
sufficient funds in FY 2015.

Irene Gooding, Director

Xc:  Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
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